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Commission Clerk's Office 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Talton Communications, Inc. 
Request to Cancel Authority 
Docket No. 020522-TC, Order No. PSC-02-1828-CO-TC 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

DOCKET NO. 20200262-TC 

151 Southhall Lane, Ste 450 
Maitland , FL 32751 

P.O. Drawer 200 
Wnt.er Park, FL 3279G-0200 

www.inteserra.com 

December 24, 2020 
Via Email 

FILED 12/24/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 13753-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Please accept this letter submitted on behalf of Talton Communications, Inc. ("Company") requesting to 
voluntarily cancel the Company's Certificate to provide pay telephone service originally granted in the 

above referenced Docket and Order Numbers on December 20, 2002 effective immediately. 

The Company does not provide telecommunications services in the state of Florida. 

Any questions you may have regarding this filing should be directed to my attention at 407-740-3005 or 
via email to swarren@inteserra.com. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

ls/Sharon R. Warren 

Sharon R. Warren 
Consultant 

cc: Robin Howell - Talton 
tms: Flx2001 
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